@& TOYOTA

Quality Compliance Department

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: W. de Maningor March 13, 2007
- TMS-NTC-07049
From: G. Morin
Subject: 2007 ModéfYear Lexys ES 350 All Weather Mats
A4

We greatly appreciate your continued cooperation with these issues.

We have been requested by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) to provide the
information requested below for the following part numbers:

Part Numbers (All Weather Floor Mats) -
e PT908-33070-02 — Black

e PT908-33070-11 — Gray

e PT908-33070-14 — Brown

Requested Information
e The number of port installations (PIO) at all U.S. port facilities by Part Number and by Month.

e The number of NAPO parts sales to dealerships by Part Number and by Month.

e |f there are any other part numbers for the All Weather Floor Mats which are designated for 2007 MY
ES 350 vehicles, please include them into this request.

We apologize for the tight deadline, but please provide this information by noon on Thursday, March 15,
2007.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.

cc:

K. Aoki

K. Forsht

K. Nishiwaki
M. Reding

S. Tomizuka
K. Yamamoto
D. Zellers
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